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Linda Williams 

To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Calvin Favors 
Kay Flynn 
RE: Letter from Southeaster 

Ok. Thanks 

_ _ - - _  Original Message----- 
From: Calvin Favors 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2000 9:46 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: Letter from Southeaster 

I would suggest something like this: 

Petition by Southeastern Services, Inc. for Termination of Rural LEC 
Exemption of Northeast Florida Telephone Company, Inc. Pursuant to 
47 U.S.C. 251 ( f )  (1) (B) 

- - _ _ _  (Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2000 9:31 AM 
To: C<alvin Favors 
Subje'ct: RE: Letter from Southeaster 

Ok, you got it. How shall we style the docket title? 

- - _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Calvin Favors 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2000 9:29 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: Letter from Southeaster 

Open a docket for this. I am familiar with this case. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2000 9:17 AM 
TO: Calvin Favors 
Subject: Letter from Southeaster 
Importance : High 

Good morning Calvin. We have a letter L a t  came in yesterciy from 
Southeastern Services, Inc. requesting Commission eliminate Northeast's 
status under Section 251(f) (1) of the act and direct Northeast to enter 
into an interconnection agreement with Southeast. 

Kay left me a note to ask you what to do with this? 

Thanks Calvin 

1 



Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LILA A. JABER 

F n 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORT~VC 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 

May 18,2000 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self Law Offices 
Post Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 876 

Re: Docket No. 000601-TP 

Dear Mr. Horton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by Southeastern Services, Inc. for 
termination of rural LEC exemption of Northeast Florida Telephone Company, Inc., 
pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 251 (f)(l)(B) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, which was 
filed in this office on May 17, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afiirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Hong Wang a060 /--7-p - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Wednesday, May 24; 2000 10:07 AM 
Beth Keating 
Hong Wang 
RE: 000601 - parties list 

Thank,s . 
- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Beth Keating 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2000 10:06 AM 
TO: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 000601 - parties list 

Yes. He would be their attorney of record. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2000 9 : 5 6  AM 
To: Beth Keating 
C c :  Blanca Bayo; Linda Williams; Hong Wang 
Subject: 000601 - parties list 

Beth, this is a brand new docket, opened on 5/17. It's a request by 
Southeast Services for termination of NE Florida Telephone's rural LEC 
exemption. Yesterday we received a copy of a notice of deposition filed 
by John Fons for Northeast. I'm assuming we should now place John Fons 
on the parties list as a party, as Northeast's representative? 

(This isn't a pleading, and it isn't a notice of appearance; I picked up 
on it only because I am now looking at every filing that comes in to 
determine its potential effect on docket parties' lists.) 

Kay 
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TO : 

FROM : 

RE : 

M E M O R A N D U M  

June 1, 2000 

-. 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (B. KEATING; BANKS) @ 
DOCKET NO. 000601-TP - REQUEST BY SOUTHEASTERN SERVICES, 
INC., FOR TERMINATION OF RURAL LEC EXEMPTION OF NORTHEAST 
FLORIDA TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC., PURSUANT TO 47 U.S.C. 
251(F) (1) (B) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996. 

Attached is a MEMORANDUM TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES, to be 
Please FAX to all parties. issued in the above-referenced docket. 

(Number of pages - 1) 

FRB/jmb 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Communications (Marsh) 
I: 000601id.frb 
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TO : 

FROM : 

RE : 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 
#A DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES ( B A N K S ) ~  

DOCKET NO. 000601-TP - REQUEST BY SOUTHEASTERN SERVICES, 
INC. FOR TERMINATION OF RURAL LEC EXEMPTION OF NORTHEAST 
FLORIDA TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. , PURSUANT TO 47 U.S.C. 
§ 2 5 1  (F) (1) (B) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996. 

Attached is an ORDER DENYING SOUTHEASTERN SERVICES, INC.'S 
OBJECTION AND MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER to be issued in the 
above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 4) 

FRB/jmb 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Competitive Services 
I: 000601or.frb 



TO : DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS) 
pL 

RE : DOCKET NO. 000601-TP - REQUEST BY SOUTHEASTERN SERVICES, 
INC. FOR TERMINATION OF RURAL LEC EXEMPTION OF NORTHEAST 
FLORIDA TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC., PURSUANT TO 47 U. S.C. 
251 (F) (1) (B) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996. 

Attached is an ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING SOUTHEASTERN SERVICES 
INC.'S WITHDWWAL OF PETITION, to be issued in the above-referenced 
docket. (Number of pages in order - 3) 

FRB/anc 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) 
I: 000601fo.frb 


